## Manheim Central Band Boosters General Meeting Manheim Central High School September 20, 2018 at 6:45 PM

**Present:** Becke Cressler, President; Claudia Seibert, Treasurer; Wendle Miler, Ways and Means; Charito Faulkner, Secretary; Natalie Enck, Lonna Rittlemann, Melanie Pilsner, Dawn Stern, Nancy Groff, Curtis Galbreath, Bonnie Wenger, Elaine Miller

**Secretary's Report:** Minutes were read and approved unanimously. Charito encouraged parents to use band emails for questions instead of emailing her at her personal email to get a more timely response. It was also reported that some students had outstanding forms needing to be returned and she encouraged parents to remind students.

**Treasurer's Report:** Claudia reported that most major expenses have be paid except the field visual.

Checking Account	4392.98
Money Market Account	30793.63
Subtotal	35186.61
Less Capital Expenditure	10000.00
Account	
Less Student Accounts	3659.37
Total	21527.24

## **Ways and Means Coordinator's Report:**

Wendle reported that the Hondru Drive 4 Ur School fundraiser totaled \$460.

He continued to report that for the Chicken BBQ fundraiser about 1100 meals were and 150 half chickens at the square were sold. The fundraiser contributed \$4312 in the general operating fund.

Sub sale fundraiser packets went out on Tuesday. Last year there were 1924 subs and pretzel sandwiches sold. He hopes for the number to be higher this season. Orders are due on October 5, 2018. A dollar from each sub goes into individual student accounts.

Wendle will continue to explore the possibility of doing some restaurant fundraisers throughout the year. It was also shared that discussions were being had to do a parent driven fundraiser after the marching band active season.

**Vice President's Report:** Becke shared Rebecca's report as she was not able to attend.

Becke reported that volunteer sign-ups are doing well. She said that during the invitational students will be participating in some fashion throughout the day at certain assignments.

Manheim Central Band Boosters General Meeting Manheim Central High School September 20, 2018 at 6:45 PM

## **President's Report:**

Becke shared expenditure costs have slightly gone up due to having some added expenses that were not previously covered. An added expense was getting drum line jackets as there were not enough uniforms for the growing band. Currently the sleeves are undergoing adjustments.

The sun and moon visuals are currently being built.

The spirit team has met and has been filling treat bags for students for competition days.

There were questions regarding the status of the color guard uniforms. Becke could not give an update on their arrival at the present time. She said that the company that the uniforms were ordered from were not communicative on expectations and the process was slowed. This is what led to the delay of the guard not receiving them earlier.

The band banquet is scheduled for November 17, 2018 at the Community Bible Church in Marietta.

Becke noted program advertising sales are lower this season.

## **New Business:**

A request for a photographer for senior night was made as the usual band photographer would not be able to attend.

A discussion was had about the potential parent led fundraisers. A suggestion for a spaghetti dinner where students provided entertainment was suggested. Another suggestion was for student performances. A golf outing was discussed. The conversation was tabled in order to gather more information and ideas regarding parent led fundraisers.

Respectfully,

Charito Faulkner MCBB Secretary